
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Date//Time:       Tuesday, October 12, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to COVID-19.  
  You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone via Zoom:   
         https://zoom.us/j/93876947965?pwd=UDdDYzIvUDRrdHEzL0w5ZU1ETkx6UT09 
  Meeting ID: 938 7694 7965 
  Passcode: 407086 
  The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum   
  Channel 981. 
Members:          Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch,   
  Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett   
  Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM (EIGHT). 
The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER  
 


1. Roll Call 
 


2. Minutes and Reports 
Stoughton Food Pantry (9/09/21); CA CP (9/07/21); Finance (9/14/21) 
 


3. Public Comment Period: 
• If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on October 12, 2021. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Communications and Presentations  
• Redistricting update (timeline) 


 
5. Consent Agenda 


A. September 28, 2021 Council Minutes 
B. R-154-2021- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to 


various applicants. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
6. O-20-2021 Request by Forward Development Group to rezone right of way and open space 
lands within the Replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West to SR-5 Single Family Residential. 
(Plan Commission recommends approval unanimously) SECOND READING 
 
7.  O-21-2021 Request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 
Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family Residential. (Plan Commission recommends 
approval unanimously) SECOND READING 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  
 



https://zoom.us/j/93876947965?pwd=UDdDYzIvUDRrdHEzL0w5ZU1ETkx6UT09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
8.  R-155-2021 Resolution requesting Exemption from County Library Tax (Library Board 
recommends approval unanimously 9/15/21) 
 
9.  R-156-2021 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2022 Quartz 
Renewal at a 5% increase and Delta Dental with a flat renewal (Personnel recommends approval 
4-0 on 10/4/21) 
 
10. R-157-2021 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 
position description for the Police Offer which includes the addition of City Sponsored Police 
Academy.  (Personnel recommend approval 4-0 on 10/4/21)   
  
11.R-158-2021 Resolution authorizing City official(s) to utilize $45,000 in Building Maintenance Funds and 
$20,000 in Contingency Funds to fund the emergency replacement of two boilers at the Senior Center  
      (Finance meets 10/12/2021) **TIME SENSITIVE** 
 
12.  *** Motion to convene in closed session under Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(f) to discuss whether to 
              pursue abatement of public nuisances at 525 Hill Street *** 
 
13.  Reconvene in open session 


14.  Possible action regarding public nuisance abatement at 525 Hill Street  
(Finance Committee recommends taking action regarding public nuisance abatement at 525 Hill 
Street on a unanimous vote at the 9/28/21 meeting) 
 
***The City Council may convene in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (f) for the 
purposes of  considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of 
specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of 
charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be 
likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations*** 


ADJOURNMENT 
 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 
Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 








City of Stoughton  


 
Dane County Board Narrows Maps to three 


 
Thursday, 
September 30 


Send Notice to the Hub for Aldermanic Ordinance   
Monday, October 
11 


 
Final City map(s) needed for public viewing   


Thursday, October 
14 


 
County Board adopts their (tentative) Supervisory Districts Map 


 
Thursday, October 
14 


2nd publication of Aldermanic Ordinance in Paper  Thursday, October 
21 


 
Adopt ward plan resolution and aldermanic ordinance at Common Council meeting 
(Waive second reading) 


 
Tuesday, October 
26 


 
Deadline to submit approved maps to the County 


 
Friday, November 5 


 
Send Type A Notice to the Paper for Publication  


 
Friday, November 
15 


Type A Publication Date Thursday, 
November 21 


First Day to Circulate Nomination Papers  Wednesday, 
December 1 







GOALS         Mayor Swadley-10/4/21 
 
Complete within required timeline – due to Dane County November 9, 2021 
 
Establish timeline, set up public notices, and communicate to council members 
 
Consistent with Dane County and State of WI requirements- not sure what verify process looks 
like 
 
Minimizes impacts to voters 
 
Maintain 12 Alders, 4 Districts, 3 year terms, an ordinance change would be required to 
change committee structure. There was no desire to change structure when we added up to two 
City of Stoughton residents on Standing Committees. 
 
Appointments to the standing committees set out in section 2-66 will be comprised of four city 
council members, one from each aldermanic district and up two City of Stoughton residents 
from different districts who are not immediate family members of council members appointed 
to the same committee, with the exception of the personnel committee, which will be 
comprised of four city council members, one from each district 
 
Accommodates anticipated future growth- not sure how this works 
 
Provides flexibility for City Council-a couple of options for voters that are potentially impacted 
and future growth if possible. 
 
Minimizes staff and council time 
 
Minimizes unnecessary costs 
 
Necessary Resolution, map and/ or documents for approval 
 
Attorney or other review or support 


• Attorney Dregne/Attorney Poland – (10/6/21) 
• Brian Standing – Dane County GIS specialist  


 
 
 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH2AD_ARTIICICO_DIV2CO_S2-66ESMERE



















		04 COS Redistricting Timeline

		04 Goals from Mayor

		04a Current Wards

		04b Current Ward populations

		04c DRAFT COS Wards updated 10-5-21

		04d DRAFT COS Ward populations10-5-21






CITY OF STOUGHTON 
ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located within the Replat of the 
Meadows at Kettle Park West in the City of Stoughton Open Space and Right-of-Way to SR-5 – 


Single Family Residential 


Committee 
Action:   


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 0 


Fiscal Impact:      


File Number: O -20 - 2021 Date Introduced: First Reading: 9/28/2021 
Second Reading: 


RECITALS 


1. Forward Development Group, (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning
classification of certain lands located within the Subdivision known as the Replat of the
Meadows at Kettle Park West in the City of Stoughton.  A copy of the proposed rezoning
area is attached as Exhibit A.


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the lands within “The Replat
of the Meadows at Kettle Park West” from open space and right-of-way to SR-5 – Single
Family Residential.


3. On September 13, 2021, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing
regarding the proposed zoning changes.  The public hearing was preceded by the
publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.


4. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning changes be
approved, subject to certain conditions.


5. The Common Council considered the proposed zoning changes, the Plan Commission
recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the City of
Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the proposed zoning changes have the
potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s tax base.


10/12/2021







ORDINANCE 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 
as set forth in full.   


 
Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in sections 3 and 4 below, the zoning 


classification of the lands within the Subdivision known as the Replat of the 
Meadows at Kettle Park West in the City of Stoughton are changed from Open 
Space and Right-of-Way to SR-5 (Single Family Residential)  


 
Section 3. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lands within the “The Replat of 


the Meadows at Kettle Park West” are provided for in Section 2 of this 
Ordinance, shall not be effective until the Applicant has obtained approval of and 
recorded a final plat in substantially the same form as the “The Replat of the 
Meadows at Kettle Park West” attached as Exhibit A.  The zoning classifications 
provided for in Section 2 shall conform to the final configuration of lots in the 
recorded final plat.  Approval of this ordinance does not constitute approval of the 
“The Replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West” 


  
Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law. 
 
 


 
Dates 
Council Adopted:     
 
Mayor Approved:             
       Tim Swadley, Mayor 
Published:     
 
Attest:               


        Candee Christen, City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Replat of Meadows Rezone of Open Space and ROW.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\091321\PC Info\KPW Replat Rezone Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  August 31, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the September 13, 2021 Plan Commission meeting and Common 


Council meetings of September 28 and October 12, 2021 
 
 
Request by Forward Development Group to rezone lands within the Replat of the Meadows at 
Kettle Park West from Open Space and Right-of-Way to SR-5 Single Family Residential. 
The applicant has requested a change of zoning for lands formerly known as open space and right-
of-way in the plat now known as Replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West.  We believe the 
request meets the intent of the comprehensive plan and requirements of the zoning code.  The 
application, ordinance and related materials are provided.  A public hearing and recommendation to 
Council is necessary by the Plan Commission.   
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Virtual Public Hearing on Monday 
September 13, 2021 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, to consider 
a proposed rezoning of the following lands located within the Meadows at Kettle Park West in 
the City of Stoughton (see additional information link below), owned by Forward Development 
Group, LLC.  The property is proposed to be rezoned from Right-of-Way and Open Space to SR-
5 - Single Family Residential. 
 
See additional information at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/ 
 
You can join the meeting via Zoom or Phone below: 
https://zoom.us/j/99947070566?pwd=a1hqU1pkWGdCWjNUUzRyUmFjN2dLZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 999 4707 0566 
Passcode: 497893 
 
Phone in access:  +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Meeting ID: 999 4707 0566 
Passcode: 497893 
 
If you wish to call in and speak at the meeting, please register at: 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on or before the day of the meeting. Any 
written comments will be forwarded on to the “Organizer” and Commissioners. 
 
For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning 
Administrator at 608-646-0421.   
 
     
Published August 12 and 19, 2021 Hub 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez..  Kettle Park Open Space to SR-5.doc 



http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/

https://zoom.us/j/99947070566?pwd=a1hqU1pkWGdCWjNUUzRyUmFjN2dLZz09

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





SHEET NUMBER 1 OF 2
I:\2019\157018\03 Survey\Working Files - Survey\2021-07-27 Rezone Castle Circle and OL-1, B5\LD-157018 OL1-B5 Rezone.docx 


REZONE FROM OPEN SPACE TO SR-5
Legal Description


Outlot 1, Block 5, The Meadows at Kettle Park West, recorded in Volume 61-036A of
Plats, on pages 195-202 as Document Number 5646491, located in the Northwest
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, Township 05 North, Range 10 East,
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:


All of Outlot 1, Block 5 as recorded in the aforementioned Plat.


EXHIBIT A







EXHIBIT A







SHEET NUMBER 1 OF 2
I:\2019\157018\03 Survey\Working Files - Survey\2021-07-27 Rezone Castle Circle and OL-1, B5\LD-157018 Castle Cir Rezone.docx 


REZONE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO SR-5
Legal Description


Castle Circle, The Meadows at Kettle Park West, recorded in Volume 61-036A of Plats,
on pages 195-202 as Document Number 5646491, located in the Northwest Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, Township 05 North, Range 10 East, City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:


Commencing at the intersection of the Easternmost corner of Lot 6, The Meadows at
Kettle Park West and the Westerly right-of-way of Telemark Trail; thence South 53°27’24”
West along said right-of-way, 12.92 feet to a point of curve; thence 68.43 feet along a
curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose chord bears
South 48°55’47” West, 68.35 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing 75.58 feet
along a curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose
chord bears South 39°24’07” West, 75.49 feet; thence 31.86 feet along a curve to the left
along the inside right-of-way of Castle Circle having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord
bears North 11°13’52” West, 28.59 feet; thence North 56°51’49” West along said right-of-
way, 29.29 feet to a point of curve; thence 94.25 feet along a curve to the left along said
right-of-way having a radius of 30.00 feet, whose chord bears South 33°08’11” West,
60.00 feet; thence South 56°51’49” East along said right-of-way, 29.29 feet to a point of
curve; thence 31.86 feet along a curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius
of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears North 77°30’15” East, 28.59 feet to the Westerly right-
of-way of Telemark Trail; thence 75.58 feet along a curve to the left along said right-of-
way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose chord bears South 26°52’16” West, 75.49 feet;
thence 27.48 feet along a curve to the left along the outside right-of-way of Castle Circle
having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears North 17°29’47” West, 25.37 feet;
thence North 56°51’49” West along said right-of-way, 37.91 feet to a point of curve;
thence 215.20 feet along a curve to the right along said right-of-way having a radius of
68.50 feet, whose chord bears North 33°08’11” East, 137.00 feet; thence South 56°51’49”
East along said right-of-way, 37.91 feet to a point of curve; thence 27.48 feet along a
curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears
North 83°46’10” East, 25.37 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of Telemark Trail and the
Point of Beginning.


Said rezone contains 10,268 square feet or 0.236 acres.


EXHIBIT A







EXHIBIT A



















 


Memorandum 
 


To:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development 
Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


From: Jessica Vaughn, AICP, JSD Professional Services, Inc. 


Re: The Meadows Replat – Final Plat  


JSD Project #: 15-7018 


Date: August 2, 2021 


cc: Brent Ellifson, Ron Henshue, and Konner Kearney (FDG), Dave Jenkins (JSD) 


 
 


On behalf of Forward Development Group (FDG), JSD Professional Services, Inc. (JSD) is requesting to present 
the enclosed Final Plat and Zoning Map Amendment to replat, and subsequently rezone portions of The Meadows 
at Kettle Park West to the Plan Commission and City Council at their respective September 13, 2021, and 
September 28, 2021, meetings. 
 
Project Site Location and Zoning   
 
The project site, known as The Meadows at Kettle Park West, is generally located northwest of the intersection of 
USH 151 and Jackson Street. More specifically, the replat only includes Blocks 3, 4, 6, and 11 of The Meadows at 
Kettle Park West (refer to Attachment A, Recorded Final Plat). 
 
Today, the majority of the project site, with the exception of the platted right-of-way, is zoned SR-5 and the City’s 
2017 Comprehensive Plan (the “Plan”) recommends for Single-Family Residential land uses. 
 
Final Plat: Replat of The Meadows, Kettle Park West 
 
A preliminary plat for the proposed replat of the Meadows, Kettle Park West was submitted and discussed at the 
July 12 Plan Commission meeting, and was subsequently referred with a recommendation of approval to Common 
Council for consideration at their July 27 meeting. At that meeting, the Common Council approved the preliminary 
plat. 
 
Overall, the goal of the proposed replat of The Meadows is to generally maintain the original subdivision’s lot 
configuration and design, including primary roadways, utilities, pedestrian pathways, open spaces, etc., while 
eliminating unnecessary, ancillary roadway infrastructure, and increasing lot yield by shifting lot lines. 
 
As part of this replat process, FDG has reduced the amount of right-of-way by discontinuing Castle Court and 
releasing the center island outlot (Outlot 1, Block 5) located within the right-of-way.  A lis pendens was filed with the 
Dane County Register of Deeds on June 25, 2021. Both the right-of-way and outlot will transition to single-family 
residential lots. 
 
The following table provides a summary comparison of the proposed replat and The Meadows at Kettle Park West 
recorded subdivision plat. 
 
 
 
 
 







Page 2 
City of Stoughton 
Meadows Replat – Final Plat 
August 2, 2021 


 
 


 


The Meadows at Kettle Park West Subdivision – Replat Comparison 


 Original Meadows 
Subdivision 


Blocks 3, 4, 6, and 11 


Proposed Meadows 
Replat, Blocks 3, 4, 6, and 


11 


Zoning SR-5 SR-5 


Number of Traditional Single-family Lots 37 44 


Lot Size Range 7,200 - 18,000 square-feet 7,200 - 19,000 square-feet 


Density 3.95 du/acre 4.69 du/acres 


 
Refer to Attachment B, Proposed Final Plat and Attachment C, Approved Preliminary Plat for additional details. 
 
Zoning Map Amendment 
 
In conjunction of the Final Plat application, a Zoning Map Amendment is also being requested. The 
discontinuance of Castle Court right-of-way and the release of Outlot 1, Block 5 will result in these lands becoming 
residential lots that need to be zoned accordingly. The proposed Zoning Map Amendment zones the Castle Court 
right-of-way and rezones the center island outlot from Open Space to SR-5 zoning, consistent with the 
surrounding zoning.  
 
Refer to Attachments D and E, which provide legal descriptions and exhibits for the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendments. 
 
Conclusion 


 
Overall, the proposed Final Plat is in general conformance with the existing recorded Final Plat, and it maintains 
SR-5 zone district development standards, which permits minimum lot sizes of 7,200 square-feet. In addition, the 
proposed replat of The Meadows at Kettle Park is also generally consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
goals and policies, including those related to: 
 


• Enhance and maintain the City’s unique neighborhoods. 


• Maintain the City as a predominantly single-family community. 


• Create an efficient and sustainable development pattern. 
 


FDG is committed to working with the City to satisfy statutory and ordinance requirements for this project and to 
collaborate to reasonably address other development goals and policies for the community. 
 


 
Attachments 


Attachment A: Recorded Final Plat 
Attachment B: Proposed Final Plat 
Attachment C: Approved Preliminary Plat  
Attachment D: Outlot 1, Block 5 Rezoning Exhibit 
Attachment E:  Castle Circle Rezoning Exhibit 
 







 
 
 


SHEET NUMBER 1 OF 2 
I:\2019\157018\03 Survey\Working Files - Survey\2021-07-27 Rezone Castle Circle and OL-1, B5\LD-157018 OL1-B5 Rezone.docx 


 
 


REZONE FROM OPEN SPACE TO SR-5 
Legal Description 


 
 
Outlot 1, Block 5, The Meadows at Kettle Park West, recorded in Volume 61-036A of 
Plats, on pages 195-202 as Document Number 5646491, located in the Northwest 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, Township 05 North, Range 10 East,      
City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: 
 
All of Outlot 1, Block 5 as recorded in the aforementioned Plat. 
 
 











 
 
 


SHEET NUMBER 1 OF 2 
I:\2019\157018\03 Survey\Working Files - Survey\2021-07-27 Rezone Castle Circle and OL-1, B5\LD-157018 Castle Cir Rezone.docx 


 
 


REZONE FROM PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO SR-5 
Legal Description 


 
 
Castle Circle, The Meadows at Kettle Park West, recorded in Volume 61-036A of Plats, 
on pages 195-202 as Document Number 5646491, located in the Northwest Quarter          
of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, Township 05 North, Range 10 East, City of 
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the intersection of the Easternmost corner of Lot 6, The Meadows at 
Kettle Park West and the Westerly right-of-way of Telemark Trail; thence South 53°27’24” 
West along said right-of-way, 12.92 feet to a point of curve; thence 68.43 feet along a 
curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose chord bears 
South 48°55’47” West, 68.35 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing 75.58 feet 
along a curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose 
chord bears South 39°24’07” West, 75.49 feet; thence 31.86 feet along a curve to the left 
along the inside right-of-way of Castle Circle having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord 
bears North 11°13’52” West, 28.59 feet; thence North 56°51’49” West along said right-of-
way, 29.29 feet to a point of curve; thence 94.25 feet along a curve to the left along said 
right-of-way having a radius of 30.00 feet, whose chord bears South 33°08’11” West, 
60.00 feet; thence South 56°51’49” East along said right-of-way, 29.29 feet to a point of 
curve; thence 31.86 feet along a curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius 
of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears North 77°30’15” East, 28.59 feet to the Westerly right-
of-way of Telemark Trail; thence 75.58 feet along a curve to the left along said right-of-
way having a radius of 433.00 feet, whose chord bears South 26°52’16” West, 75.49 feet; 
thence 27.48 feet along a curve to the left along the outside right-of-way of Castle Circle 
having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears North 17°29’47” West, 25.37 feet; 
thence North 56°51’49” West along said right-of-way, 37.91 feet to a point of curve; 
thence 215.20 feet along a curve to the right along said right-of-way having a radius of 
68.50 feet, whose chord bears North 33°08’11” East, 137.00 feet; thence South 56°51’49” 
East along said right-of-way, 37.91 feet to a point of curve; thence 27.48 feet along a 
curve to the left along said right-of-way having a radius of 20.00 feet, whose chord bears 
North 83°46’10” East, 25.37 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of Telemark Trail and the 
Point of Beginning. 
 
Said rezone contains 10,268 square feet or 0.236 acres. 
 
 































T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2021\Plan Minutes  9-13-21.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, September 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
Virtual Meeting 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Phil Caravello; Al Farrow; Tom Majewski; 
Tom Robinson; and Brett Schumacher, Vice-Chair 
Members Absent: Todd Barman 
Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning 
Administrator 
Press: None 
Guests: Brent Ellifson; Randy Rozema; Colette Spranger; Kathy Rozema; Joanne Grassman; 
Paul Kojo; Mike Conner; Jean Ligocki and Todd Kane. 
 
1. Call to Order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 
2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of August 9, 2021.   


Motion by Robinson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Majewski.   Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 


3. Council Representative Report.  Mayor Swadley stated the Common Council will be 
reviewing the conditional use request for 210 Water Street tomorrow night. 
 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments.  Scheel gave an overview of the current 
status of development as outlined in the packet of materials. 
 


5. Request by Todd Kane, Cummins CES for approval of a site plan for an employee 
shelter and patio area at Cummins, 1801 US Highway 51 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Caravello arrived at 6:04 pm. 
 
Robinson questioned the ADA compliance of the patio area and site.  Todd Kane stated the 
site is ADA compliant. 
 


Motion by Schumacher to approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by Robinson.   
 
Majewski stated the term handicap should not be used rather use disabled instead.  
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 


6. Request by Forward Development Group to rezone right of way and open space lands 
within the Replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West to SR-5 Single Family 
Residential. 
Scheel explained the request. 
 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 



mstacey

Highlight







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
09/13/21 
Page 2 of 3 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2021\Plan Minutes  9-13-21.docx 


 


No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


7. Request by Forward Development Group for approval of a final plat named 
“Replat of the Meadows”. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Schumacher questioned how the lot sizes changed after the reconfiguration.  Scheel 
stated there were only slight changes to Block 6; there is a reconfiguration of the 
large corner lot to Block 11; there are now a few larger lots due to the elimination of 
the irregular right-of-way to Block 4.  
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the Final Plat as 
presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 
8. Request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 


Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family Residential. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Farrow questioned what the addition would be used for.   Randy Rozema stated it is for a 3-
season porch. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


9. Request by Joanne Grassman for conditional use permit (CUP) approval to allow an 
Artisan Production Shop use at 501 E. Main Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Joanne Grassman explained the proposed use of the building which is planned to be used as 
a maker space and offered to individuals similar to a gym membership. 
 
Schumacher questioned how the membership would work.  Joanne Grassman stated the 
memberships will be monthly, 6 month or professional. 



mstacey

Highlight





		13a O-20-2021 Replat of Meadows Rezone of Open Space and ROW

		13b Replat of the Meadows Rezoning

		06_Attachment D_Outlot 1 Block 5 Rezoning Exhibit.pdf

		LD-157018 OL1-B5 Rezone

		EM-157018 Exhibit-Rezone OL1-B5



		08_Attachment E_Castle Circle Rezoning Exhibit.pdf

		LD-157018 Castle Cir Rezone

		EM-157018 Exhibit-Castle Circle Rezone



		04_Attachment B_The Meadows at Kettle Park West Proposed Final Replat (8-2-21).pdf

		157018 F-RePlat (The Meadows) Sheet 1

		157018 F-RePlat (The Meadows) Sheet 2

		157018 F-RePlat (The Meadows) Sheet 3

		157018 F-RePlat (The Meadows) Sheet 4

		157018 F-RePlat (The Meadows) Sheet 5



		06_Attachment D_Outlot 1 Block 5 Rezoning Exhibit.pdf

		LD-157018 OL1-B5 Rezone

		EM-157018 Exhibit-Rezone OL1-B5



		08_Attachment E_Castle Circle Rezoning Exhibit.pdf

		LD-157018 Castle Cir Rezone

		EM-157018 Exhibit-Castle Circle Rezone



		ADPBF1E.tmp

		Plan Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, September 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm Virtual Meeting










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
An ordinance amending the zoning classification at 2124 Hoel Circle in the City of Stoughton, WI. 


Committee 
Action:   


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 0 


Fiscal Impact:      


File Number: O - 21 - 2021 Date Introduced: First Reading: September 28, 2021 
Second Reading: 


RECITALS 


1. Randy Rozema (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification of the
property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family
Residential.


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of this parcel to allow more
relaxed setbacks for a proposed 3 season room addition.


3. The proposed single family use at this property is consistent with adjacent uses.  The
Comprehensive Plan states the following, “Proposed zoning map amendments
(rezoning’s) should be consistent with the recommendations in this Plan.  Specifically,
the Future Land Use map, in combination with the policies behind it, should be used to
guide the application of the general pattern of permanent zoning.


4. On September 13, 2021, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing
regarding the Applicant’s proposed zoning change.  The public hearing was preceded by
the publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.


5. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the City
of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning change be approved
as presented.


6. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning change, the Plan
Commission’s recommendation and finds that the proposed zoning change is consistent
with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.


October 12, 2021







ORDINANCE 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 
 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 
as if set forth in full. 


   
Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning classification of 


the property at 2124 Hoel Circle shall be changed from SR-4 Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single 
Family Residential. 


 
Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 
 
 


 
 


Dates: 
 
Council Adopted:     
 
Mayor Approved:             
       Tim Swadley, Mayor 
Published:     
 
Attest:               


        Candee Christen, City Clerk  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\2124 Hoel Circle Rezoning Ordinance.doc 
 
 
 
 
 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\091321\PC Info\2124 Hoel Rezone Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  August 6, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commission and Common Council   
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the September 13, 2021 Plan Commission meeting and Common 


Council meetings of September 28 and October 12, 2021 
 
Request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 Single 
Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family Residential. 
The applicant has requested a change of zoning for the property he owns at 2124 Hoel Circle which 
is surrounded by single-family zoned property.  We believe the request meets the intent of the 
comprehensive plan and requirements of the zoning code.  The request is to provide some flexibility 
with required setbacks to allow a 3-season room addition to the rear of the home.  The minimum 
required rear setback for SR-4 is 30 feet while the SR-5 requires a minimum 25 feet rear setback.  
The application, ordinance and related materials are provided.  A public hearing and 
recommendation to Council is necessary by the Plan Commission.   
  
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 


The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Virtual Public Hearing on Monday 
September 13, 2021 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, to consider 
a proposed rezoning of the property at 2124 Hoel Circle, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, owned 
by Randy Rozema.  The property is proposed to be rezoned from SR-4 Single Family Residential 
to SR-5 – Single Family Residential. 
 
The property is currently more fully described below:   
Parcel number:  281/0511-072-4594-2 
Legal Description: WESTVIEW RIDGE LOT 64 SUBJ TO PUBL PED WALKWAY ESMT 
*This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal 
description please refer to the deed. 
 
See additional information including location map at: http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-
commission/ 
 
You can join the meeting via Zoom or Phone below: 
https://zoom.us/j/99947070566?pwd=a1hqU1pkWGdCWjNUUzRyUmFjN2dLZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 999 4707 0566 
Passcode: 497893 
 
Phone in access:  +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Meeting ID: 999 4707 0566 
Passcode: 497893 
 
If you wish to call in and speak at the meeting, please register at: 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on or before the day of the meeting. Any 
written comments will be forwarded on to the “Organizer” and Commissioners. 
 
For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning 
Administrator at 608-646-0421.   
 
     
Published August 12 and 19, 2021 Hub 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezone 2124 Hoel Circle 2021.doc 



https://zoom.us/j/99947070566?pwd=a1hqU1pkWGdCWjNUUzRyUmFjN2dLZz09

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/

















S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


Sec. 78-903. - Amendment of official zoning map.


(1) Purpose. The purpose of this section is to provide regulations which govern the procedure and
requirements for the review and approval, or denial, of proposed amendments to provisions of the
Official Zoning Map (see section 78-103). (Refer to the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes
62.23(7)(d)).


(2) Initiation of request for amendment to official zoning map. Proceedings for amendment of the official
zoning map may be initiated by any one of the following:


(a) An application of the owner(s) of the subject property;


(b) A recommendation of the plan commission; or


(c) By action of the common council.


(3) Application requirements. All applications for proposed amendments to the official zoning map,
regardless of the party of their initiation per subsection 78-903(2), above, shall be filed in the office of
the zoning administrator, and shall be approved as complete by the zoning administrator prior to the
formal initiation of this procedure. The submittal of an application to the zoning administrator to initiate
this procedure shall not occur until the zoning administrator has certified acceptance of the complete
application to the zoning administrator. No placement of the application on any agenda, as an item to
be acted upon, shall occur unless said certification has occurred. The item may be placed on any
agenda as a discussion-only item, with the permission of the zoning administrator, without an
application. Prior to the submittal of the official notice regarding the application to the newspaper by
the zoning administrator, the applicant shall provide the zoning administrator with 15 copies of the
complete application as certified by the zoning administrator. Said application shall be comprised of
the following:


(a) A map of the subject property showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended,
and all other lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property, together with the
names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map as they appear on the current tax
records of the City of Stoughton. Said map shall clearly indicate the current zoning of the subject
property and its environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that control. Said map and all its
parts and attachments shall be submitted in a form which is clearly reproducible with a
photocopier, and shall be at a scale which is not less than one inch equals 800 feet. All lot
dimensions of the subject property, a graphic scale, and a north arrow shall be provided; the
zoning administrator may provide this list;


(b) A map, such as the planed land use map, of the generalized location of the subject property in
relation to the city as a whole; and


(c) As an optional requirement, the applicant may provide justification for the proposed map
amendment, consisting of the reasons why the applicant believes the proposed map amendment
is in harmony with recommendations of the comprehensive plan, particularly as evidenced by
compliance with the standards set out in subsection (4)(c)1 - 3., below.


(4) Review by the zoning administrator. The proposed amendment to the official zoning map shall be
reviewed by the zoning administrator as follows:


(a) The zoning administrator shall determine whether the application is complete and fulfills the
requirements of this chapter. If the zoning administrator determines that the application is not
complete or does not fulfill the requirements of this chapter, he shall return the application to the
applicant. If the zoning administrator determines that the application is complete, he shall so
notify the applicant.


(b) Upon notifying the applicant that his application is complete, the zoning administrator shall review
the application and evaluate and comment on the written justification for the proposed map
amendment provided in the application per subsection (3)(c), above.


(c) The zoning administrator may also evaluate the application to determine whether the proposed
zoning map amendment is in harmony with the recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan, as
evaluated per the standards of subsection (4)(c)1 - 3, below:







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


1. Does the proposed official zoning map amendment further the purposes of this chapter as
outlined in section 78-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA)?


2. Have one or more of the following factors arisen that are not properly addressed on the
current official zoning map?:


a. The designations of the official zoning map is not in conformity with the comprehensive
plan;


b. A mistake was made in mapping on the official zoning map. (That is, an area is
developing in a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE:
If this reason is cited, it must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency
between actual land use and designated zoning is not intended, as the city may intend
to stop an undesirable land use pattern from spreading;


c. Factors have changed (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads
or other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes)
making the subject property more appropriate for a different zoning district;


d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment to
the official zoning map.


3. Does the proposed amendment to the official zoning map maintain the desired consistency
of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the
subject property?


(d) The zoning administrator shall forward the review per subsection (4)(b), and if it has been
prepared, the report per subsection (4)(c), to the plan commission for the commission's review
and use in the making its recommendation to the common council. If the zoning administrator
determines that the proposal may be in conflict with the provisions of the comprehensive plan, the
zoning administrator shall note this determination in the report.


(5) Review and recommendation by the plan commission. The common council shall not make an
amendment to the official zoning map without allowing an opportunity for a recommendation from the
plan commission per the provisions of this subsection.


(a) The zoning administrator shall schedule a reasonable time and place for a public hearing to
consider the application within 45 days of the acceptance and determination of the complete
application as determined by the zoning administrator. The applicant may appear in person, by
agent, and/or by attorney. Notice of the proposed amendment and the public hearing shall
conform to the requirements of Section 62.23(7)(d) of the Wisconsin Statutes. Said notice shall
contain a description of the subject property and the proposed change in zoning. In addition, at
least ten days before said public hearing, the city clerk shall mail an identical notice to the
applicant; to all property owners within 300 feet of the boundaries of the subject property as
identified in subsection (3)(a), above; and to the clerk of any municipality whose boundaries are
within 1,000 feet of any portion of the jurisdiction of this chapter. Failure to mail said notice,
provided it is unintentional, shall not invalidate proceedings under this section.


(b) Within 60 days after the public hearing (or within an extension of said period requested in writing
by the applicant and granted by the plan commission), the plan commission may make a written
report to the common council and/or may state in the minutes, its findings regarding subsection
(4), above, and its recommendations regarding the application as a whole. Said report and/or
minutes may include a formal finding of facts developed and approved by the plan commission
concerning the requirements of subsection (4)(c)1 - 3.


(c) If the plan commission fails to make a report within 60 days after the filing of said complete
application (and in the absence of an applicant-approved extension per subsection (5)(b), above),
then the common council may hold a public hearing within 30 days after the expiration of said 60-
day period. Failure to receive said written report from the plan commission per subsection (5)(b),
above, shall not invalidate the proceedings or actions of the common council. If such a public
hearing is necessary, the common council shall provide notice per the requirements of subsection
(5)(a), above.







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


State Law reference— Section 62.23(7)(d).


(d) If the plan commission recommends approval of an application, it shall state in the minutes or in a
subsequently issued written decision, its conclusion and any finding of facts supporting its
conclusion as to the following: that the potential public benefits of the proposed amendment
outweigh any and all potential adverse impacts of the proposed amendment, as identified in
subsections (4)(c)1 - 3., above, after taking into consideration the proposal by the applicant.


(6) Review and action by the common council. The common council shall consider the plan commission's
recommendation regarding the proposed amendment to the official zoning map. The common council
may request further information and/or additional reports from the plan commission, the zoning
administrator, and/or the applicant. The common council may take final action (by ordinance) on the
application to the official zoning map at the time of its initial meeting, or may continue the proceedings,
at the common council's, or the applicant's request. The common council may approve the
amendment as originally proposed, may approve the proposed amendment with modifications (per the
recommendations of the zoning administrator, the plan commission, authorized outside experts, or its
own members) or may deny approval of the proposed amendment. If the common council wishes to
make significant changes in the proposed amendment to the official zoning map, as recommended by
the plan commission, then the procedure set forth in Section 62.23(7)(d) of the Wisconsin Statutes
shall be followed prior to common council action. Any action to amend the official zoning map requires
a majority vote of the common council, except that in case of adverse recommendation by the
planning commission or of a protest against such change signed and acknowledged by the owners of
20 percent of the frontage proposed to be changed or the frontage immediately in the rear thereof or
directly opposite thereto, such amendment shall not be passed, except by a three-fourths vote of all
members of the common council. The common council's approval of the requested amendment shall
be considered the approval of a unique request, and shall not be construed as precedent for any other
proposed amendment.


(7) Effect of denial. No application which has been denied (either wholly or in part) shall be resubmitted
for a period of 12 months from the date of said order of denial, except on grounds of new evidence or
proof of change of factors found valid by the zoning administrator.


(8) Fee. A fee may be required for this procedure. Refer to section 78-919.


(9) Floodland District boundary changes limited. The common council shall not permit changes to the
floodland district boundaries that are inconsistent with the purpose and intent of this chapter or in
conflict with the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).


(a) Changes in the Floodway Overlay District boundaries shall not be permitted where the change
will increase the flood stage elevation by 0.1 foot or more, unless the applicant has made
appropriate legal arrangements with all affected units of government and all property owners
affected by the stage increase. The only way the 1.0 foot limit may be exceeded is through filing
of a federal waiver for a specific project that necessarily exceeds the one foot increase in flood
elevation. Applications for Floodway Overlay District changes shall show the effects of the
change within the associated flood fringe, and shall provide adjusted water surface profiles and
adjusted floodland limits to reflect the increased flood elevations.


(b) Changes in the Floodplain Conservancy Overlay District boundaries shall not be permitted where
the change will increase the flood stage elevation by 0.1 foot or more, unless the application has
made appropriate legal arrangements with all affected units of government and all property
owners affected by the stage increase. In no event shall a change be permitted that would
increase the flood stage elevation by more than 1.0 foot. Applications for Floodplain Conservancy
Overlay District changes shall show the effects of the change within the associated flood fringe,
and shall provide adjusted water surface profiles and adjusted water surface profiles and adjusted
floodland limits to reflect the increased flood elevations.


(c) Removal of land from the floodland districts shall not be permitted unless the land has been filled
to an elevation at least two feet above the elevation of the regional flood and provided that such
land is contiguous to lands lying outside of the floodlands.


(d) Amendment of floodlands which were delineated by approximate methods shall not be permitted
unless the applicant provides the city with engineering data showing the flood profile, necessary







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


river cross-sections, flood elevations, and any effect the establishment of a floodway/flood fringe
will have on flood stages. The effects shall be limited as set forth above for changes in subsection
(9)(a) and subsection (9)(b) above. If the approximate flood zone is less than five acres in area,
and where the cost of the proposed development is estimated to be less than $125,000.00, the
department of natural resources (DNR) will assist the applicant in determining the required flood
elevations.


(e) No river or stream shall be altered or relocated until a flood-land zoning change has been applied
for and granted in accordance with the requirements of this section, and until all adjacent
communities have been requested to review and comment on the proposed alteration or
relocation. The flood carrying capacity of the altered or relocated watercourse shall not be
reduced to less than the flood carrying capacity before the water-course was altered or relocated.


(f) Notice to and approvals by DNR and FEMA. A copy of all notices for amendments or rezoning in
the Floodland Districts shall be transmitted to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) at least ten days prior to the
public hearing. No amendments to the floodland district boundaries or regulations shall become
effective until approved by the DNR and reviewed by the FEMA. In the case of floodland district
boundary changes, an official letter of map amendment from the FEMA may also be required.







Section II: Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicant Use 


(a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity 


a. Showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended. 


b. Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier. 


c. Electronic map size of 11” by 17” and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft. 


d. All lot dimensions of the subject property provided. 


e. Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 


 


On the next page is the City of Stoughton zoning map.  On the map, the red dashed circle represents the 


region of the map where the subject property is located.  Zooming in, the page that follows the full map 


shows an image highlighting the property under consideration, outlined in red.  To better show the 


property dimensions, a scaled image from Access Dane has been provided with the property boundary 


outlined and dimensioned in yellow.  The Access Dane image shows the property in question and 


neighboring properties in an aerial view.  The last image, in this sequence is an aerial view zoomed in 


with the perimeter of the lot outlined in blue and parcel information provided, per Access Dane. 


  











Subject property on Hoel Circle is outlined with red. 


 


600’ Scale: 















(b) Written justification for the proposed amendment 


a. Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map amendment is in 


harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, 


particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-


903(4)(c)1.-3. 


In accordance with 78-903(3)(a) and 780-903(3)(b) on the next page we’ve included a segment from the 


City of Stoughton Zoning map for the Westview Ridge neighborhood immediately adjacent to the 


property under review.  In the image, red dots have been used to identify homes that fall within a 300’ 


distance from the property boundary.  The property under consideration is identified by a blue dot on 


the map.  It is our understanding that the Zoning Administrator will assemble the names and addresses 


of the property owners within 300’ of the property boundary.  As a starting point, we’ve assembled and 


included a list of the properties and owners we believe will fall on that list.   


You will find an enlarged aerial view of the subject property on the page that follows the names and 


addresses of the neighbors believed to be within 300’ of the subject property.  Within the image, in light 


green, you will find an overlay of a potential future 11’ x 15’ three season room.  With an approval of the 


rezoning of the subject property, this project will become feasible and support the City of Stoughton 


Comprehensive Plan through preserving, protecting, and promoting property values.  The potential 


future three season room would be constructed over an existing concrete patio, thereby preventing the 


loss of existing green space within the property. 


On the pages that follow, the supporting responses to the questions as part of subsection (4)(c)1-3 are 


addressed as part of section III of the City of Stoughton Application for Amendment of the Official 


Zoning Map form. 


  







rrozema

Snapshot



rrozema

Rectangle



rrozema

Snapshot



rrozema

Rectangle



rrozema

Rectangle



rrozema

Ellipse



rrozema

Ellipse



rrozema

Text Box

Property within 300' of one in considerationProperty in consideration







NA



anthony

Typewritten Text

123.8'



anthony

Typewritten Text

19.64'



anthony

Typewritten Text

60.67'



anthony

Typewritten Text

59.78'



anthony

Typewritten Text

13.72'



anthony

Typewritten Text

120.34'



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Pencil



anthony

Polygon



anthony

Text Box

Footprint of proposed 11' wide x 15' deep addition overlaying existing lot features and existing patio



anthony

Pencil







Section III: Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use 


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the Zoning 


Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the applicable rules 


and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal 


Emergency Management Agency (FEMA))? 


 


In harmony with Section 78-005 of the Zoning Ordinance, the proposed zoning map amendment 


will not negatively impact the underlying mission. In fact, the acceptance of the zoning 


amendment will bolster the ability to preserve, protect, and promote property values by 


allowing a small home expansion (addition of a three season room) to be possible. There is no 


evidence that the proposed zoning map amendment has an impact on the regulations of the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources or the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 


 


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official Zoning 
Map?  (Please provide explanation in space below if necessary) 
a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 
b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is developing in 
a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE: If this reason is cited, 
it must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency between actual land use and 
designated zoning is not intended, as the City may intend to stop an undesirable land use 
pattern from spreading. 
c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads or 
other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes), making the 
subject property more appropriate for a different zoning district. 
d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an Amendment to the 
Official Zoning Map. 
 
In our case, factors have changed which are driving the request for rezoning. With the limitation 
of the setback regulations of SR-4 zoning, placement of our ranch style home on the current lot, 
and "pie" shape of the lot due to location on a cul-de-sac limit the ability to expand the footprint 
of the home.  With a ranch style home, the single-story structure has more of a sprawling 
footprint, which means the home must be placed closer to the rear of the lot to meet the side 
yard setback limits as called out in the zoning ordinance.  With a “pie” shaped lot this results in 
the home being pushed further to the rear of the lot and reducing the ability to expand to the 
rear of the structure.  In this case, the narrow front to the lot has pushed the placement of the 
home back such that the front elevation of the home is 36.9’ from the front property line, again 
shortening the available rear setback for expansion.  If the lot were of a more conventional 
rectangular shape, the home could have and most likely would have been placed closer to the 
25’ front setback instead of at a distance of 36.9’.  The result would be an additional 10’ or 
better being added to the depth of the rear of the home, allowing for more practical and easier 
growth to the rear of the home.    
 
 







3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
surroundings of the subject property? 
 
The proposed zoning reclassification will have no impact on the consistency of land use, land use 
intensities or land use impacts as related to the surroundings of the subject property.  This is 
largely due to the fact that there are no vacant properties adjacent to the property in 
consideration.  The proposed zoning amendment will not increase the number of homes per 
acre given the current spacing of the structures adjacent to the property in question.  The 
zoning reclassification will allow for the home on this property to expand to the rear without 
violating the current setback regulation for the SR-4 zoning classification. Currently, we are 
considering a three-season room addition, which will cover an existing patio.  The three-season 
room under consideration will not remove or create the loss of any existing green space as it 
exists today. 











Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
09/13/21 
Page 2 of 3 
 


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Plan Commission\2021\Plan Minutes  9-13-21.docx 


 


No one registered to speak. 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


7. Request by Forward Development Group for approval of a final plat named 
“Replat of the Meadows”. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Schumacher questioned how the lot sizes changed after the reconfiguration.  Scheel 
stated there were only slight changes to Block 6; there is a reconfiguration of the 
large corner lot to Block 11; there are now a few larger lots due to the elimination of 
the irregular right-of-way to Block 4.  
 
Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the Final Plat as 
presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 
8. Request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 


Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family Residential. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Farrow questioned what the addition would be used for.   Randy Rozema stated it is for a 3-
season porch. 


 
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak 
 
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as 
presented, 2nd by Farrow.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


9. Request by Joanne Grassman for conditional use permit (CUP) approval to allow an 
Artisan Production Shop use at 501 E. Main Street. 
Scheel explained the request. 


 
Joanne Grassman explained the proposed use of the building which is planned to be used as 
a maker space and offered to individuals similar to a gym membership. 
 
Schumacher questioned how the membership would work.  Joanne Grassman stated the 
memberships will be monthly, 6 month or professional. 



mstacey

Highlight





		15a O-21-2021 2124 Hoel Circle Rezoning Ordinance

		15b 2124 Hoel Cir Rezoning










 
R-155-2021 


Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax 
 
WHEREAS the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as 


authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and 
 
WHEREAS the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the city of 


Stoughton meets the minimum standards of operation established by the County Board (RES 
185, 2011-2012; RES 98, 2013-2014; RES 233, 2016-2017) in compliance with Section 43.11 
(3) (d) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and   


 
WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies 


a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by 
s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the 
county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the city or 
village for the current year, and 


 
WHEREAS the city of Stoughton will appropriate in 2021 and expend in 2022 an amount in excess of 


that calculated above in support of its library, 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the city of Stoughton hereby requests of the Dane 


County Board of Supervisors that the city of Stoughton be exempted from the payment of any 
tax for the support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2). 


 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that confirmed copies of this resolution will be forwarded by the 


City/Village clerk to the following party: 
 


Tracy Herold, Director 
Dane County Library Service 


1874 S. Stoughton Rd. 
Madison, WI 53716 


herold@dcls.info 
 


Date Passed:_________________ 
 
Vote:_______________________ 
 
 
__________________________________   _______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Title of Person signing 



mailto:herold@dcls.info



		R-155-2021

		Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2022 Quartz Renewal at a 
5% increase and Delta Dental with a flat renewal.   


Committee Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0 


 
 
File Number: R-156-2021 Date Introduced: October 12, 2021 


 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee approved the  Quartz Renewal with a 5% increase to the current 
premium and Delta Dental at a 0% funding increase for the 2022 plan year, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on October 4, 2021 and discussed the renewals and 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-0) to accept the 2022 Quartz and 
Delta Dental renewals, now therefore, 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 
hereby authorized and directed to accept the 2022 Quartz and Delta Dental Renewals.    


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                                                                 
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______   Override  Vote    ______ 









		09a R-156-2021 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 2022 Quartz Renewal at a 5% increase and Delta Dental with a flat renewal

		09b Quartz






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position 
description for the Police Offer which includes the addition of City Sponsored Police Academy.   


Committee Personnel Committee recommends approval 4-0 


 
 
File Number: R-157-2021 Date Introduced: October 12, 2021 


 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel approved the addition of “the ability to complete a Wisconsin Police 
Academy within one year of appointment” to the position description to broaden the candidate 
pool for open positions which is shrinking, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on October 4, 2021 to review the request to update the 
position description to add the academy sponsorship, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-0) to accept the changes noted 
above to the police officer position description, now therefore, 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 
hereby authorized and directed to accept the change to the education section on the position 
description that allows the City to hire and sponsor new officers to the Police Academy.  


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                                                                 
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______   Override  Vote    ______ 







Council Approved December 1998  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


City of Stoughton 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


POLICE OFFICER 


 
 


SALARY RANGE: PAY GRADE: FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Officer in Charge 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to protect life and property through enforcement of Statutes 
and ordinances, investigating incidents and complaints, and monitoring traffic for the City of 
Stoughton. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 
• Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 
• Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations. Directs vehicular traffic and 


pedestrians. 
 


• Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards. Gathers information 
from participants and witnesses at scene regarding incidents. Clears road hazards. 
Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at traffic collisions with injured and 
extrications. 


 
• Responds to citizen complaints. Evaluates situations and gathers information from 


participants and witnesses. Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and 
transports to appropriate agency. Provides aid to injured persons as appropriate and 
within capabilities 


 
• Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 
• Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations. Gathers evidence and 


interviews witnesses and suspects. Participates in search and surveillance activities. 
 


• Testifies in court as required. 
 


• Logs patrol activity. 







Council Approved December 1998  


 


• Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal 
ordinances, State and Federal laws. Participates in on-going professional training and 
development. 


 
• Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues. May make 


public presentations to community groups and students regarding crime prevention 
and police activities. 


 
• Serves warrants, summons, subpoena, court orders and other legal documents to 


City citizens. 
 


• Transports subjects to other jurisdictions. 
 


• Assists County, State and Federal emergency agency personnel as requested and 
needed. 


 
• Performs animal control tasks. 


 
• Responds to fire calls and provides traffic control assistance as needed. 


 
ADDITIONAL TASKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential 
part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Monitors squad car maintenance and reports need for repairs. 
 


• Assists motorists with locked vehicles and persons locked from buildings. Directs 
lost motorists. 


• Responds to utility and other emergencies such as gas leaks, chemical spills, road 
hazards, etc. 


• Assists with Salvation Army vouchers. 
 


• Cleans vehicles. 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS 


• High school diploma or equivalent and minimum of 60 college credits. 
• Wisconsin Police Officer certification with previous experience working with the public, 


or ability to complete a Wisconsin Police Academy within one year of appointment, or 
any combination of education and experience that provides the equivalent knowledge, 
skills and abilities. 


• Certification/training in handgun, shotgun, CPR, OC spray, impact weapon required or 
ability to be completed during field training. 


• Valid Wisconsin motor vehicle license required. 
 







Council Approved December 1998  


 
 


NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
• Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to 


determine consequences and to identify and select alternatives. Ability to compare, 
count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record and 
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize 
data. 


 
• Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead 


worker capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and 
standards to specific situations. 


 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as incident/accident 


reports, driver license and motor vehicle registration records, warrant and 
commitment documents, photos, flow charts, worksheets, logs, municipal and county 
ordinances, lab reports, Physician’s Desk Reference, school rosters, a variety of law 
enforcement forms, directories, court orders, state statutes, lists, schedules, 
investigation manuals, TIME system operating manuals and educational curricula. 


 
• Ability to communicate orally and in writing with juveniles, parents, educators, 


attorneys, medical care providers, suspects, witnesses, detainees, business owners, 
social workers, psychologists, insurance company representatives, school personnel, 
District Attorney personnel, Judges, Department personnel, other law enforcement 
agency personnel, probation and parole personnel and the general public. 


 
 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, 
and decimals. 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 
• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 


involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid 
adjustments, such as computer keyboard/typewriter, firearms, restraint devices, 
squad car, three-wheeler, binoculars, photocopier, intoxilyzer, radios, tape recorder, 
fax machine, alarms, 35 mm camera, common mechanic’s tools and measuring 
devices. 







Council Approved December 1998  


 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled 
movements such as drawing, data entry and appropriate use of firearms. 


 
• Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving 


some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling. Ability to exert necessary physical force to 
restrain or subdue individuals. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors and textures associated with job- 
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
ENVIRONMENTAL ADAPTABILITY 
• Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, 
noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and 
where there is a risk of injury. 


 
SELECTION GUIDELINES: 


Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and 
background check; job related tests may be required. 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 
 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee 
may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 


Supervisor’s Signature: Date:    
 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal 
document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful 
performance of this job. 


 
Printed Name:    


 
 


Signature: Date:    





		10a R-157-2021 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated position description for the Police Offer which includes the addition of City Sponsor

		10b PD Police Officer Position Description Change

		SALARY RANGE: PAY GRADE: FLSA: N

		SUMMARY OF POSITION:

		DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

		ADDITIONAL TASKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

		QUALIFICATIONS:

		EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS

		NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements



		ENVIRONMENTAL ADAPTABILITY

		SELECTION GUIDELINES:

		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER:








CITY OF STOUGHTON     RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


 
 
Date:  September 28, 2021 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – Senior Center Boiler Replacement 
 
Earlier this year, we became aware of a critical failure to one of the boilers located at the Senior 
Center.  After consultation with HVAC contractors it was determined that it is not cost effective 
to repair the failed unit.  Both boilers were installed at the same time approximately 25 years 
ago.  During our evaluation, it has been recommended that both boilers be replaced.  Given the 
failure of one boiler, we are concerned that the second boiler will fail without warning. 
 
We have obtained quotations from three contractors to replace both boilers.  The prices range 
from about $65,000 to $95,000. 
 
This project is not currently budgeted or programmed.  We recommend moving forward with 
replacement of both boilers without delay using $45,000 from the Building Maintenance Fund 
and $20,000 from the Contingency Fund. 
 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    
 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Resolution authorizing City official(s) to utilize $45,000 in Building Maintenance Funds and $20,000 
in Contingency Funds to fund the emergency replacement of two boilers at the Senior Center 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets October 12, 2021 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
$65,000 


 
File Number: 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 12, 2021 


WHEREAS, the City’s Planning Department has been made aware of a critical failure to one of the boilers 
located at the Senior Center; and 


WHEREAS, the City’s HVAC contractor has determined that it is not cost effective to repair the failed unit 
and recommends that both boilers be replaced as soon as possible; and  


WHEREAS, this resolution includes a funding request through the Building Maintenance Fund for $45,000 
and the Contingency Fund for $20,000 


WHEREAS, the forecasted remaining balance in the Building Maintenance Fund at December 31, 2021 
following the addition of this request is $24,319; and  


WHEREAS the remaining available balance in the Contingency Fund following the addition of this request 
is $1,018; and 


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on October 12, 2021 and recommends authorizing City official(s) 
to utilize $45,000 in Building Maintenance Funds and $20,000 in Contingency Funds to fund the emergency 
replacement of two boilers at the Senior Center; and 


THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby authorizes 
City official(s) to utilize $45,000 in Building Maintenance Funds and $20,000 in Contingency Funds to fund 
the emergency replacement of two boilers at the Senior Center. 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Mayor Tim Swadley Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 


R-158-2021





		Finance - Senior Center Boilers (002)

		R-XXX-2021 - Senior Center Boilers






                                                          Meeting:                      PUBLIC HEARING & MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  
   Date//Time: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m. 


 The Common Council meeting will immediately follow the Public Hearing. 


   Location: Access with a computer, tablet or smartphone via Zoom.  
 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93685108897?pwd=MGlvREsyOHNyTHAy


YkxseWN6OTJWZz09 
 Meeting ID: 936 8510 8897  


Passcode: 051634 
 The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum 


Channel 981. 


   Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred 
Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, 
Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel Venegas  


CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Swadley called the hearing to order at 7:10 p.m. 
 


PUBLIC HEARING  
No one present or registered to speak. 
Adjourn Public Hearing Mayor Swadley closed the Public Hearing at 7:12 p.m. 
Roll Call: 
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:12 p.m. 
Christen called roll and noted there were 11 alders present.  Majewski was absent and excused. 
 


 
Minutes and Reports 


Sustainability (8/23//21); Planning (8/9/21); Landmarks (8/12/21); Finance (8/4/21, 8/10/21, 
8/24/21); Food Pantry (5/21/21); Utilities (8/16/21); Public Safety (8/25/21) 
 


Public Comment Period: 
• None 


Communications and Presentations  
• Hirsch acknowledged second Monday of October as Indigenous People Day in Stoughton. 
• Hirsch recognized  the month of September as Latino, Latina, Latinx, Hispanic Heritage 


month 
• Swadley recognized the week as Public Power Week and Stoughton Utilities 
• Presentation by Steve Steinhoff of the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission – 


2050 Regional Development Framework; An Advisory Guide to Future Growth – 
update provided with questions 


• Venegas noted City of Madison/Bill Schafer had communicated a link for comment 
on the Connect Greater Madison Regional Planning Commission plan is open until 
October 3 for comment. 


Consent Agenda 
A. September 14, 2021 Council Minutes 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93685108897?pwd=MGlvREsyOHNyTHAyYkxseWN6OTJWZz09

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/93685108897?pwd=MGlvREsyOHNyTHAyYkxseWN6OTJWZz09

https://wsto.tv/live





B. R-142-2021- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to 
various applicants. 


C. Utilities –Consent Agenda 
Motion by Jenson, second by Hirsch with the clarification of Operator applicants without an employer 
listed, to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 11-0. 


 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
R-103-2021 Resolution discontinuing public right of way of Castle Way  
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Venegas to approve R-103-2021 resolution discontinuing public right 
of way of Castle Way.  Motion carried 11-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
R-140-2021 Approving a Class B Liquor & Beer License for Pamela Kosanovich  
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve R-140-2021 approving a Class B Liquor & Beer 
License for Pamela Kosanovich.  Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-143-2021 Appointing Eric Francksen as Agent for Stoughton Opera House at 381 E. Main St. 
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Hirsch to approve R-143-2021 appointing Eric Francksen as agent for 
Stoughton Opera House at 381 E. Main St.  Motion carried 11-0. 
 
R-144-2021 Resolution to amend the 2021 TIF No. 8 Riverfront Pedestrian Bridge, Trail and 
Restoration CIP budgets. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-144-2021 resolution to amend the 2021 
TIF No. 8 Riverfront Pedestrian Bridge, Trail and Restoration CIP budget.  Motion carried 11-0.  


R-145-2021 Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve an 
amendment to the 2021 Water Utility capital improvement project funding to relocate the 
existing water main crossing Wisconsin Highway 138  


Motion by Venegas, second by Reeves to approve R-145-2021 resolution authorizing and 
directing the proper City official(s) to approve an amendment to the 2021 Water Utility capital 
improvement project funding to relocate the existing water main crossing Wisconsin Highway 
138.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-146-2021 Resolution authorizing the future acceptance of Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources Forest Fire Protection Grant funds pending review of the final grant agreement terms 
by the appropriate City staff. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-146-2021 resolution authorizing the 
future acceptance of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Forest Fire Protection Grant 
funds pending review of the final grant agreement terms by the appropriate City staff.  Motion 
carried 11-0. 







R-147-2021 Resolution authorizing the execution of the pricing addendum to the 2018 Shared 
Ride Taxi Contract with Running, Inc.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Doom to approve R-147-2021 resolution authorizing the 
execution of the pricing addendum to the 2018 Shared Ride Taxi Contract with Running Inc.  
Motion carried 11-0. 


O-20-2021 Request by Forward Development Group to rezone right of way and open space lands 
within the Replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West to SR-5 Single Family Residential.   
First Reading 
 
Caravello read O-20-2021 noting this is a request by Forward Development Group to rezone 
right of way and open space lands within the replat of the Meadows at Kettle Park West to SR-5 
Single Family Residential.  This item will be brought back for a second reading at the October 
12, 2021 City Council meeting.  
 
R-148-2021 Request by Forward Development Group for approval of a final plat named “Replat 
of the Meadows”.   
 
Motion by Caravello, second by Ligocki to approve R-148-2021 a request by Forward 
Development Group for approval of a final plat named “Replat of the Meadows”.  Motion 
carried 11-0 
 
O-21-2021 Request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 
Single Family Residential to SR-5 Single Family Residential.  First Reading 
 
Caravello readO-21-2021 noting this is a request by Randy Rozema to rezone the property at 
2124 Hoel Circle from SR-4 Single Family Residential to SR-% Single Family Residential.  This 
item will be brought back for a second reading at the October 12, 2021 City Council meeting.  
 
R-149-2021 Request by Joanne Grassman for conditional use permit (CUP) approval to allow an 
Artisan Production Shop use at 501 E. Main Street.   


Motion by Caravello, second by Reeves to approve R-149-2021 request by Joanne Grassman for 
conditional use permit (CUP) approval to allow an Artisan Production Shop use at 501 E. Main 
St.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-150-2021 Request by Paul Kojo for extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a land division 
at 1442 Lake Kegonsa Road, Town of Rutland.   


Motion by Caravello, second by Jenson to approve R-150-2021 a request by Paul Kojo for 
extraterritorial jurisdictional approval for a land division at 1442 Lake Kegonsa Road, Town of 
Rutland.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-151-2021 Approving Designated Snowmobile Routes in City Right of Ways  


 







Motion by Jenson, second by Venegas to approve R-151-2021 approving the designated 
snowmobile routes in city right of ways.  Motion carried 11-0. 


R-152-2021 USH 51 Speed Limit Request 2021-updated  


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to approve R-152-2021 authorizing and directing the proper 
City Official(s) to request the Wisconsin Department of Transportation officials to reduce speed 
limits on USH 51 north of STH 138.  Motion carried 11-0.  Alders thanked Scheel and Leck for 
stepping forward with a solution to curb accidents for this area.  


ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to adjourn at 8:27 p.m. Motion carried 11-0.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Candee J. Christen, City Clerk 


 
 


 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-154-2021 


 
Date Introduced:   October 12, 2021 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 
the following applicants: 
 


Name      Place of Business 
  Hanna Jorgensen    Roxy’s Restobar 
     
       


      
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 
Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 
applicants. 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
 





